
Simon Truong - RE: SSD 6013 - SICEPP - North West Plot, Haymarket Precinct - Response 
to Submissions 

  

Hi Simon, 

 

Apologies for the delayed response. 

 

Just followed this up with our Stormwater Group who have confirmed that the Response to Sydney Water’s 

Submission is correct. At this stage we will not be providing any further comment re - RtS.  

King regards, 

 

Jordan 

From: Simon Truong [mailto:Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2014 5:17 PM 
To: UrbanGrowth 

Subject: SSD 6013 - SICEPP - North West Plot, Haymarket Precinct - Response to Submissions 

  

Dear Sarah, 
  
The department has received the Response to Submissions (RtS) in relation to the State Significant 
Development Application for the Sydney International Convention, Exhibition, Entertainment Centre Precinct 

- The Haymarket, Mixed Use Building on within the North West Plot. 
  
Documentation and amended plans which comprise the RtS can be viewed on the department's website: 
  
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6013 
  
Hard copies of the RTS documentation can be forwarded to you, if required. 
 
I invite the Environment Protection Authority to comment on the proposal, including any advice on 

recommended conditions of consent, by close of business Wednesday 19 February 2014. 
  
Please contact me should you have any questions in relation to the documentation. 
  
Regards 
  
Simon Truong 

  

  
  

From:    UrbanGrowth <UrbanGrowth@sydneywater.com.au>
To:    'Simon Truong' <Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    26/02/2014 9:42 AM
Subject:   RE: SSD 6013 - SICEPP - North West Plot, Haymarket Precinct - Response to 

Submissions
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Simon Truong| Senior Planning Officer|Industry, Key Sites and Social Projects|NSW 
Department of Planning and Infrastructure  www.planning.nsw.gov.au 

Room 307 East, 23 - 33 Bridge Street, NSW SYDNEY 2000|GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001|�: 02 9228 6457|  
�:simon.truong@planning.nsw.gov.au 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If 

you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.  
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the 

Department.  
You should scan any attached files for viruses.  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

tap��� is the original ecowater. Get sustainable. Drink tap. Visit tapsydney.com.au 

         

NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please 
immediately delete this email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water 
Corporation (Sydney Water) prohibits the unauthorised copying or distribution of this 
email. This email does not necessarily express the views of Sydney Water. Sydney Water 
does not warrant nor guarantee that this email communication is free from errors, virus, 
interception or interference. 
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